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Memo 
To:    Pastors, Parochial Administrators, Parish Stewards, School Administrators  
From: Glen Faulkner – Parish Security Coordinator  
Date: July 15, 2024  
Re: Internet Safety for Kids and Teens Webinar      

 

The Central California Intelligence Center (CCIC- part of our region’s threat assessment center)  working 
with the FBI, and the Placer County Sheriff’s Department is presenting a two-hour Internet Safety for Kids 
and Teens Webinar on August 6 from 6:00- 8:00 PM. The webinar will focus on protecting children and 
young adults from individuals using the internet for predatory purposes including human trafficking and 
sextortion.         

Federal officials have recently described the ever-increasing number of victims of sextortion schemes 
designed to extort money from unsuspecting young people.        

Investigators will describe the risks youths face and the best practices parents can follow to keep young 
people safe from these crimes as the new school year approaches.    

Please scan  the QR code (below) for registration information. 
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